

6. The Committee was asked to meet as soon as possible and to take action, in particular, on the following matters:-
 - (a) the drawing up of a constitution for the Society, to be submitted to a general meeting of members.
 - (b) the opening of a bank account for the Society.
 - (c) the co-option of members of the Committee so as to widen the representation of disciplines.
 - (d) the announcement of the formation of the Society as widely as possible.
 - (e) the production of the Bulletin, especially the "recruiting" of sub-editors and other helpers in a wide range of disciplines.
 - (f) the organization of meetings of the Society.

7. During the course of the meeting, the following points were made:-
 - (a) An application form for membership should be produced, including a heading for a statement of fields of interest.
 - (b) Meetings might include the following types:- Discussion on various aspects of the principles of classification (e.g. natural and artificial classification); exposition of problems in a particular discipline to an interdisciplinary audience; meetings at Universities designed primarily for undergraduate audiences.
 - (c) The method of producing the Bulletin should be as permanent as finances allowed.
 - (d) Consideration should be given, in early numbers of the Bulletin, to including "mopping-up" lists of references to important publications in various disciplines, going back a number of years.
 - (e) Close co-operation should be maintained with the Classification Research Group, with the producers of Taxometrics, and with the Systematics Association.